
Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: July 26, 2022 

RE: #569 JJ’s Sports Center & #825 Panhandle Bar FROM: Kristina Serezhenkov, OLE 

Requested 
Action: 

Request for time extension and continued operations. 

Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.11.030(b): “If an application for the transfer of ownership of a license 
from a deceased licensee is not made within 90 days of the death of the 
licensee or within an additional 90 days if an application for transfer of 
ownership made by the executor is denied, or no petition is made to the board 
for an extension of time under (c) of this section within the time, the license is 
forfeited.” 

AS 04.11.030(c): “The board may extend the time limits in (b) of this section 
on petition of the executor or administrator.” 

Background: On January 13, 2022 AMCO received a notice from Patricia James, personal 
representative of the estate of Edward James, that Edward James had passed away.   Mr. Edward James 
was 51% owner of licensee Jaybuff Inc. which holds license #569 dba JJ’s Sports Center and 50% owner 
of licensee BJV Inc which holds license #825 dba Panhandle Bar.  Ms. Patricia James is requesting a time 
extension to file controlling interest transfer applications for both license #569 and #825 and to 
continue operations.  

Attachments:  Correspondence between AMCO and Patricia James 
Ms. Patricia James request for a time extension
Court documentation and death certificate 
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July 26, 2022 
 
Patricia A. James 
3911 Pawn Place 
Anchorage, AK 99508 
 
Dear Ms. James, 
 
Our office has received your request for a time extension to submit transfer applications for the following 
Beverage Dispensary licenses located in Anchorage: 
 
#569 dba JJ’s Sports Center 
#825 dba Panhandle Bar 
#901 dba Polar Bar 
#3596 dba Eddie’s Sports Bar 
#4317 dba Eddie’s Sports Bar 
 
Upon review of the above listed licenses only licenses #569 dba JJ’s Sports Center and #825 dba 
Panhandle Bar require transfer of controlling interest applications.  The ownership percentage of change 
for license #901 dba Polar Bar did not constitute a change in controlling interest and is only considered a 
change of officials.  Licenses #3596 and #4317 dba Eddie’s Sports Bar have a slight change of ownership 
at 4% and this is not enough change to require either a transfer application or a change of officials notice. 
 
Our office has scheduled your request for a consideration of granting a time extension to submit the 
transfer applications for licenses #569 and #825 for the September 20, 2022 ABC Board meeting. 
 
Information on attending the meeting, as well as information on how to attend via zoom, will be posted 
and available on our website at https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/ .  The agenda will be 
available on our website as well and is generally posted a week in advance of the meeting. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kristina Serezhenkov 
Licensing Examiner 
 
CC: 
License Files #569 and #825 
Jbuff42@hotmail.com (licensee email contact BJV Inc and Jbuff Inc #569 & #825) 
Sammisue7@hotmail.com (licensee email contact BJV Inc #825) 
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